
 

 

 

Consent Agenda 



388-22   45-388 

December 27, 2022 

MET IN REGULAR SESSION 

The Board of Supervisors met in regular session at 10:00 A.M.  All members present.  Chairman 

Wichman presiding.        

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

1.  CONSENT AGENDA 

 
After discussion was held by the Board, a motion was made by Grobe, and second by Belt, to approve: 

 

A.  December 20, 2022, Minutes as read. 
 

UNANIMOUS VOTE.  Motion Carried. 

 

2.   SCHEDULED SESSIONS 
 

Motion by Shea , second by Grobe, to approve the Board to sign the Tyler Termination Agreement for 

Executive Project. 

UNANIMOUS VOTE.  Motion Carried. 

 

Motion by Shea , second by Belt , to approve the funding for quote for replacement Timeclocks in the 

amount of $25,352. 

UNANIMOUS VOTE.  Motion Carried. 

 
Motion by Schultz, second by Grobe, to approve project plans for FM-C078(207)- - 55-78; reconstructing 

L66 from Tamarack Road North 0.41 miles. 

UNANIMOUS VOTE.  Motion Carried. 

 

3.     OTHER 

Jana Lemrick/Director, Human Resources and Matt Wyant/Director, Planning and Development appeared 

before the Board to discuss employee recognition for completing NACO High Performance Leadership 

Academy.  Discussion only.  No Action Taken. 

4.     RECEIVED/FILED 

 
A. Salary Action(s): 

1) Conservation – Employment of Hallie Uhlig, Lauren Hargreaves, Ted Duitsman, Dale 

Ostrander, Ryan Grieb, Dylan Reimer and Jacob Boaz as Ski/Snowboard Instructors. 

2) Conservation – Employment of Amy Graeve and Mary Graeve as Ticket Agents. 

3) Conservation – Employment of Fiona Bryant and Meleia Hetzel as Hospitality and Guest 

Services workers. 

4) Conservation – Employment of Bryce McIntosh as a Cleaning and Support Team Member. 

5) Sheriff – Payroll status change for Zach Norman. 

6) Communications – Payroll status change for Taylor Winey. 

B. Out of State Travel Notification: 

1) Secondary Roads – Out of State Travel Notification for John Rasmussen. 

C. Report(s): 

1) Sheriff’s Report of Fees Disbursed and Collected for November 2022. 

                                              

5.     PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
Lisa Lima and Susan Miller both wanted to Thank the Board for everything they have done in 2022. 

6.   CLOSED SESSION 

 
Motion by Shea, second by Schultz, to go into Closed Session pursuant to Iowa Code 20.17.(3) for 

discussion and/or decision on labor negotiations/collective bargaining matters. 

Roll Call Vote:  AYES: Wichman, Belt, Grobe, Schultz, Shea.  Motion Carried. 

 

Motion by Shea, second by Schultz, to go out of Closed Session. 

Roll Call Vote:  AYES:  Wichman, Belt, Grobe, Schultz, Shea.  Motion Carried. 

 

Motion by Shea, second Belt, to go into Closed Session pursuant to Iowa Code §21.5(1)(i), for 

discussion and/or decision on personnel matters. 



389-22   45-389 

 

 

 

Roll Call Vote:  AYES: Wichman, Belt, Grobe, Schultz, Shea.  Motion Carried. 

 
Motion by Schultz, second by Grobe, to go out of Closed Session. 

Roll Call Vote:  AYES: Wichman, Belt, Grobe, Schultz, Shea.  Motion Carried. 

 

Motion by Schultz, second by Grobe set aside agenda to pay Lea Voss her sick leave, per policy in the 

amount of $5,895.32. 

Roll Call Vote:  AYES: Wichman, Belt, Grobe, Schultz, Shea.  Motion Carried. 

 
Motion by Schultz, second by Shea, to go into Closed Session pursuant to Iowa Code §21.5(1)(c), for 

pending or potential litigation. 

Roll Call Vote: AYES: Wichman, Belt, Grobe, Schultz, Shea.  Motion Carried. 

 
Motion by Shea, second by Belt, to go out of Closed Session. 

Roll Call Vote:  AYES: Wichman, Belt, Grobe, Schultz, Shea.  Motion Carried 

 

Motion by Schultz, second by Belt, to have County Ttorney move forward with settlement agreement as 

discussed in Closed Session. 

Roll Call Vote:  AYES: Wichman, Belt, Grobe, Schultz, Shea.  Motion Carried 

 

7.   BUDGET STUDY SESSION 
 

Mitch Kay/Director, Finance and Budget appeared before the Board for a Budget Study Session.  

Discussion only.  No Action Taken. 

 

8.     ADJOURN 

 
Motion by Schultz, second by Grobe, to adjourn meeting. 

UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion Carried. 

 

THE BOARD ADJOURNED SUBJECT TO CALL AT 12:15 P. M. 

 

_______________________________________________  

  Tim Wichman, Chairman  

 

 

ATTEST: ________________________________________  

   Melvyn Houser,  Auditor 

APPROVED: January  3, 2023  

PUBLISH: X  

 



 

 

Scheduled 

Sessions 



 

 

District Court Judge Maggie Popp Reyes  
 

 

 

 

Swearing in of Elected Officials. 



Election of Board Chair and Chair Pro-
Tem for 2023. 



 
John Rasmussen / County Engineer 

 

Discussion and/or decision to approve 
and authorize Board to sign Resolution 
No. 06-2023 entitled: Resolution 
Authorizing the County Engineer to 
close Secondary Roads for construction 
and/or maintenance.  



RESOLUTION NO. 06-2023 
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ENGINEER TO CLOSE 
SECONDARY ROADS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND/OR MAINTENANCE. 
 
WHEREAS, Section 306.41 of the Code of Iowa, 2002, provides that “The agency 
having jurisdiction and control over any highway in the state, or the chief engineer 
of said agency when delegated by such agency, may temporarily close sections of 
a highway by formal resolution entered upon the minutes of such agency when 
reasonably necessary because of construction, reconstruction, maintenance, or 
natural disaster and shall cause to be erected ROAD CLOSED signs and partial or 
total barricades in the roadway at each end of the closed highway section and on 
the closed highway where that highway is intersected by other highways if such 
intersection remains open.  Any numbered road closed over forty-eight hours shall 
have a designated detour route.  The agency having jurisdiction over a section of 
highway closed in accordance with the provisions of this section, or the persons or 
contractors employed to carry out the construction, reconstruction, or maintenance 
of the closed section of highway, shall not be liable for any damages to any vehicle 
that enters the closed section of highway or the contents of such vehicle or for any 
injuries to any person that enters the closed section of highway, unless the damages 
are caused by gross negligence of the agency or contractor,” 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Pottawattamie County Board of 
Supervisors in session this 3rd day of January, 2022, that the County Engineer be 
authorized to close Pottawattamie County Secondary roads as necessary with the 
actual dates of closure to be determined by the County Engineer as follows: 
 
For Construction:  Any project as described in the approved “Pottawattamie County 
Secondary Road Construction Program for the fiscal year 2023-2024, and any 
approved supplements thereto.” 
 
For Emergency Closure of any road for maintenance purposes:  Any route deemed 
necessary by the County Engineer. 
 
 

         Dated this 3rd day of January, 2023. 

         R O L L    C A L L   V O T E  
 

                  
AYE 

       
NAY 

ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
______________________________       
Brian Shea 
 
______________________________       
Tim Wichman  
 
______________________________       
Scott Belt 

 

 

______________________________       
Susan Miller 
 
______________________________       
Jeff Jorgensen 
 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________________________ 
      Melvyn Houser, County Auditor 

 
 
RECOMMENDED:  _____________________________________________________ 
         Pottawattamie County Engineer 
 



 
 

John Rasmussen / County Engineer 
 

Discussion and/or decision to approve 
and authorize Board to sign Resolution 
No. 07-2023 entitled: Resolution 
Authorizing the County Engineer to 
Certify Completion Papers and Make 
Final Acceptance of Contract Work on 
the Farm to Market and Federal Aid 
Systems.  



RESOLUTION NO. 07-2023 
 
RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY ENGINEER TO 
ADMINISTER AND MANAGE CONTRACTS FOR THE SECONDARY 
ROADS DEPARTMENT, CERTIFY COMPLETION PAPERS AND MAKE 
FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF CONTRACT WORK USING LOCAL, FARM 
TO MARKET, AND FEDERAL AID FUNDS. 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Pottawattamie County Engineer be empowered 
by the Pottawattamie County Board of Supervisors to execute the Certificate of 
Completion and make final acceptance of Farm-to-Market contract construction 
work as provided for in Section 310 of the Code of Iowa, 2002, as well as, Local 
and Federally funded contract construction work, 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Pottawattamie County Board of 
Supervisors in session this 3rd day of January, 2023, that said County Engineer 
John A. Rasmussen, be hereby designated, authorized, and empowered on behalf 
of the Pottawattamie County Board of Supervisors to administer and manage 
contracts for the Secondary Roads Department, execute the Certification of 
Completion of Work and Final Acceptance thereof in accordance with plans and 
specifications utilizing Local, Farm-to-Market and Federally funded construction 
projects for the Secondary Roads Department in Pottawattamie County for the year 
2023. 
 

         Dated this 3rd day of January, 2023. 

         R O L L    C A L L   V O T E  
 

                  AYE        NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
______________________________      
Brian Shea 
 
______________________________      
Tim Wichman  
 
______________________________      
Scott Belt 
 

 

______________________________      
Susan Miller 
 
______________________________      
Jeff Jorgensen 
 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________________________ 
      Melvyn Houser, County Auditor 

 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED:  _____________________________________________________ 
         Pottawattamie County Engineer 

 



 
 

John Rasmussen / County Engineer 

 
Discussion and/or decision to approve 
and authorize Board to sign Resolution 
No. 08-2023 entitled: Resolution to 
authorize the County Engineer to Issue 
and sign Special Permits for the 
Movement of Vehicles of Excessive Size 
and Weight upon Pottawattamie 
County Secondary Roads.  



RESOLUTION NO. 08-2023 
 

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY ENGINEER TO ISSUE 
AND SIGN SPECIAL PERMITS FOR THE MOVEMENT OF VEHICLES 
OF EXCESSIVE SIZE AND WEIGHT UPON POTTAWATTAMIE 
COUNTY SECONDARY ROADS. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors is empowered under authority of Section 
321E.1 of the 2002 Code of Iowa to issue permits for the movement of machines, 
vehicles, or loads, or combinations thereof which exceed the maximum dimensions 
and/or weights specified in Sections 321.452 to 321.466 but within the limitations 
of Chapter 321E upon Secondary Roads under their jurisdiction, and 
 
WHEREAS, it is important that such permits be issued by persons familiar with 
the statutes and regulations relating to such permits and also with the limitations of 
the County's roadways, road surfaces, and structures along the selected or 
designated routes, 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Pottawattamie County Board of 
Supervisors in session this 3rd day of January, 2023, that the Pottawattamie County 
Engineer and the following named employees of the Secondary Roads Department 
be authorized to issue and sign special permits for the movement of vehicles of 
excessive size and weight upon Pottawattamie County Secondary Roads in 
accordance with said Chapters 321E and 321 as amended: 
 
John A. Rasmussen, County Engineer 
Mike Bonnet, Program Administrator 
Kristina R. Treantos, Operations Administrator 
 

         Dated this 3rd day of January, 2023. 

         R O L L    C A L L   V O T E  
 

                  AYE        NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
______________________________      
Brain Shea 
 
______________________________      
Tim Wichman  
 
______________________________      
Scott Belt 

 

 

______________________________      
Susan Miller 
 
______________________________      
Jeff Jorgensen 
 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________________________ 
      Melvyn Houser, County Auditor 

 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED:  _____________________________________________________ 
         Pottawattamie County Engineer 

 



 
John Rasmussen / County Engineer 

 

Discussion and/or decision to approve 
and sign Contract to purchase 
additional Right of Way from Patrick E 
and Doris A Montang in the amount of 
$1,380.00.  











 
John Rasmussen / County Engineer 

 

Discussion and/or decision to approve 
and sign Contract to purchase 
additional Right of Way from Eric G and 
Nicole L Thomsen in the amount of 
$5,012.00.  











 
John Rasmussen / County Engineer 

 

Discussion and/or decision to approve 
and sign Contract to purchase 
additional Right of Way from Jeffrey 
and Julieann Karloff in the amount of 
$8,118.00.  















 
John Rasmussen / County Engineer 

 

Discussion and/or decision to approve 
and sign Contract to purchase 
additional Right of Way from CMRS, LLC 
in the amount of $15,602.00.  









 
John Rasmussen / County Engineer 

 

Discussion and/or decision to approve 
and sign Contract to purchase 
additional Right of Way from Brandt 
Land Company in the amount of 
$11,936.00.  













 
John Rasmussen / County Engineer 

 

Discussion and/or decision to approve 
and sign Leasehold Interest Contract to 
Kelby Vorthman in the amount of $100.  











 
John Rasmussen / County Engineer 

 

Discussion and/or decision to approve 
and sign Leasehold Interest Contract to 
Tom Heitman as a donation.  











Other Business 



 
 

Adopt Robert’s Rules of Order  



 
 

Establish Policy on Board Sessions.  



 

 

 
 

Discussion and/or decision to approve 
and authorize Board to sign Resolution 

No. 01-2023 entitled: Resolution 
pertaining to the payment of County 

bills. 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 01-2023 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Supervisors of Pottawattamie County, Iowa, that the Auditor 
be, and is hereby authorized and directed to issue warrants in payment of claims before audit, and 
when the Board is not in session for the following purposes: 
 
FIRST: 
For salaries where such compensation shall have been previously fixed by the Board of Supervisors.  
When services of an employee are terminated upon certification of the officer under which such 
compensation has been earned. 
 
SECOND: 
For transportation of persons transferred at the County’s expense to various State Institutions, when 
such expenses have been previously authorized and ordered by the court or direction of the 
Department of Human Services, and to include transients for Pottawattamie County Human 
Services. 
 
THIRD: 
For Clerk of Court’s certified bills for payment of Grand Jury. 
 
FOURTH: 
For benefits for salaries on County payroll, where benefit rates have been previously fixed by the 
Board of Supervisors. 

 
         Dated this 3rd Day of January, 2023. 

         R O L L    C A L L   V O T E  
 

                  
AYE 

       
NAY 

ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
______________________________       
Brain Shea 
 
______________________________       
Tim Wichman  
 
______________________________       
Scott Belt 
 

 

______________________________       
Susan Miller 
 
______________________________       
Jeff Jorgensen 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________________________ 
      Melvyn Houser, County Auditor 

 



 

 

 
 

Discussion and/or decision to approve 
and authorize Board to sign Resolution 

No. 02-2023 entitled: Resolution 
authorizing the Auditor to destroy 

county vouchers on or before January 
1, 2013. 



RESOLUTION NO. 02-2023 

WHEREAS, the Pottawattamie County Auditor has on file county vouchers and 
canceled county warrants, which have been on file on or before January 1, 2013; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, Code of Iowa, Section 331.323(e), requires the Board of Supervisors 
to authorize the Auditor to destroy county vouchers and canceled county warrants, 
which have been on file for more than ten years. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors, 
Pottawattamie County, Iowa, authorizes the Auditor to destroy county vouchers and 
canceled county warrants dated before January 1, 2013. 
 
 

         Dated this 3rd Day of January, 2023. 

         R O L L    C A L L   V O T E  
 

                  
AYE 

       
NAY 

ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
______________________________       
Brian Shea 
 
______________________________       
Tim Wichman  
 
______________________________       
Scott Belt 

 

 

______________________________       
Susan Miller 
 
______________________________       
Jeff Jorgensen 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________________________ 
      Melvyn Houser, County Auditor 
 



 

 

 
 

Discussion and/or decision to approve 
and authorize Board to sign Resolution 

No. 03-2023 entitled: Resolution 
approval of Deputy Appointments. 



RESOLUTION NO. 03-2023 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING DEPUTIES 
 
WHEREAS, the Code of Iowa, Chapter 331.903, states that the auditor, treasurer, 
recorder, sheriff and county attorney may each appoint, with approval of the board, 
one or more deputies, assistants, or clerks for whose acts the principal officer is 
responsible, and 
 
WHEREAS, the number of deputies, assistants, and clerks for each office shall be 
determined by the board and the number and approval of each appointment shall be 
adopted by a resolution recorded in the minutes of the board, and 
 
WHEREAS, each deputy officer, assistant and clerk shall perform the duties 
assigned by the principal officer making the appointment and during the absence or 
disability of the principal officer, the first deputy shall perform the duties of the 
principal officer.   
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Pottawattamie County Board 
of Supervisors hereby approves the following deputy appointments: 
 

 Attorney Jon Jacobmeier, Chief Deputy    
 Auditor Kristin M. Everett, First Deputy 
   Linda Swolley, First Deputy, Real Estate 
   Kristy Hassay, Second Deputy, Real Estate 

  Recorder Lynn Herrington, First Deputy 
  Sheriff  Jeff Theulen, Chief Deputy 
  Treasurer Jamie Smothers, First Deputy 
    Heather Ausdemore, First Deputy 
 
 

         Dated this 3rd Day of January, 2023. 

         R O L L    C A L L   V O T E  
 

                  
AYE 

       
NAY 

ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
______________________________       
Brian Shea 
 
______________________________       
Tim Wichman  
 
______________________________       
Scott Belt 

 

 

______________________________       
Susan Miller 
 
______________________________       
Jeff Jorgensen 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________________________ 
      Melvyn Houser, County Auditor 
 



Discussion and/or decision to approve 
and authorize Board to sign Resolution 
No. 04-2023 entitled: Resolution 
pertaining to the taxable value of the 
lengths of mileage of the several 
railroad, and express companies in 
Pottawattamie County.



RESOLUTION NO. 04-2023 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Supervisors of Pottawattamie County, Iowa, 
that it is hereby ordered that the lengths of the mileage of the several railroad, and 
express companies in Pottawattamie County, and the taxable value thereof, as fixed 
by the Department of Revenue, within the several towns, townships, and school 
districts of Pottawattamie County be fixed according to schedule and the County 
Auditor is hereby ordered to publish and spread the same upon the taxes levied for 
said County for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024. 

RECAPITULATION 

RAILROADS    $  80,214,174.97 
PIPELINE      $  84,796,613.30

TOTAL FOR COUNTY $ 165,010,788.27 

         Dated this 3rd Day of January, 2023. 

         R O L L    C A L L   V O T E 

AYE NAY 
ABSTAIN ABSENT 

______________________________     
Brian Shea 

______________________________     
Tim Wichman 

______________________________     
Scott Belt 

 

______________________________     
Susan Miller 

______________________________     
Jeff Jorgensen 

ATTEST: _________________________________________________ 
     Melvyn Houser, County Auditor 



Discussion and/or decision to approve 
and authorize Board to sign Resolution 
No. 05-2023 entitled: Construction 
Evaluation Resolution relating to the 
construction of a confinement feeding 
operation. 



RESOLUTION NO. 05-2023 
 
CONSTRUCTION EVALUATION RESOLUTION 
 
WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 459.304(3), sets out the procedure if a Board of 
Supervisors wishes to adopt a “Construction Evaluation Resolution” relating to the 
construction of a confinement feeding operation structure; and 
 
WHEREAS, only counties that have adopted a construction evaluation resolution 
can submit to the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) an adopted 
recommendation to approve or disapprove a construction permit application 
regarding a proposed confinement feeding operation structure; and 
 
WHEREAS, only counties that have adopted a construction evaluation resolution 
and submitted an adopted recommendation may contest the DNR’s decision 
regarding a specific application; and 
 
WHEREAS, by adopting a construction evaluation resolution the Board of 
Supervisors agrees to evaluate every construction permit application for a proposed 
confinement feeding operation structure received by the Board of Supervisors 
between February 1, 2023, and January 31, 2024, and submit an adopted 
recommendation regarding that application to the DNR; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors must conduct an evaluation of every 
construction permit application using the master matrix as provided in Iowa Code 
Section 459.305, but the Board’s recommendation to the DNR may be based on the 
final score on the master matrix or may be based on reasons other than the final 
score on the master matrix: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY, IOWA that the Board of 
Supervisors hereby adopts this construction evaluation resolution pursuant to Iowa 
Code Section 459.304(3). 

 

 
         Dated this 3rd day of January, 2023. 

         R O L L    C A L L   V O T E  
 

                  AYE        NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
______________________________      
Brian Shea 
 
______________________________      
Tim Wichman  
 
______________________________      
Scott Belt 

 

 

______________________________      
Susan Miller 
 
______________________________      
Jeff Jorgensen 
 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________________________ 
      Melvyn Houser, County Auditor 

 
 

 



Approval of Official Newspapers for 
Pottawattamie County for 2023. 







Discussion and/or decision on Legal 
Holidays for 2023.



2023 Legal Holidays 

 

     Date     Observed 

New Year’s Day   January 1, 2023   January 2, 2023 
Martin Luther King Day  January 16, 2023   January 16, 2023 
Presidents Day   February 20, 2023   February 20, 2023 
Memorial Day   May 29, 2023   May 29, 2023 
Independence Day   July 4, 2023    July 4, 2023 
Labor Day    September 4, 2023  September 4,2023 
Veteran’s Day   November 11, 2023  November 10, 2023  
Thanksgiving Day   November 23, 2023  November 23, 2023 
Day After Thanksgiving  November 24, 2023  November 24, 2023  
  (Lieu of Lincoln’s Birthday) 
Christmas Day   December 25, 2023  December 25, 2023  
New Year’s Day 2024  January 1, 2024   January 1, 2024 



Approval of Federal Standard Mileage 
Rate for 2023.





Discussion and/or decision of 
appointment to Southwest Iowa Region 
Mental Health & Disability Services 
Board for 2023. 



Discussion and/or decision of 
appointment to the Fourth Judicial 
District Department of Correctional 
Services Board of Directors for 2023.



Discussion and/or decision of 
appointment of representatives to the 
IGHCP Board for 2023.



Discussion and/or decision of 
appointment of MAPA representative 

for 2023.



Discussion and/or decision on monthly 
stipend amount for Elected Official’s 
mobile cellular usage for 2023.



 

 

 
 

Jana Lemrick/Director, Human 
Resources 

 
Discussion and/or decision to approve 
appointment of Jana Lemrick as Title VI 

Coordinator. 
 
 



 

 

 
 

Melvyn Houser/Auditor 
 

Discussion and/or decision on Precinct 
Election Official compensation. 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REPRESENTATIVE APPOINTMENTS 



 
 
 
 

Discussion and review of Board 
Members’ assignment to 2023 
Representative Appointments. 



2023 Representative Appointments 
Agency Meeting Dates / Location Contact Info 2023 Primary 2023 Alternate 

Advance SW Iowa Corporation Day / Time:4th Friday @ 9:30AM (No meetings Jul &Nov) Paula Hazlewood – 712-256-5636 
phazlewood@selectgreateromaha.com    Location: CB Library (unless noted) 

Council Bluffs Airport Authority Day / Time: 3rd Wednesday @ 4:00PM Andy Biller 
andybiller@cbairport.com    Location: 16801 McCandless Ln, Ste 2, Council Bluffs 

Conservation Board 
Day / Time: 2nd Tuesday @ 6:00PM Kim Wickersham – 712-328-5638 

Kimberly.wickersham@pottcounty-
ia.gov  

  Location: TBD 

E911 Board Day / Time: Quarterly (TBD) Bob Andersen -712-3285739 
Robert.andersn@pottcounty-ia.gov    Location: 7:00PM, BOS Hearing Room 

East Pott Soil & Water 
Conservation 

Day / Time: 3rd Tuesday @ 8:00AM Becky Lockwood – 712-482-6408 
becky.lockwood@ia.nacdnet.net    Location: 321 Oakland Ave, Oakland 

EMA Board Day / Time: TBD (Will Contact) Doug Reed – 712-328-5777 
dreed@pcema-ia.org    Location: TBD (Will Contact) 

Fourth Judicial District 
Day / Time: 4th Wednesday of January, April, June 
September Jen Foltz – 712-396-2203 

Jen.foltz@iowa.gov    
Location: 801 S 10th Street, Council Bluffs 

Golden Hills RC&D 
Day / Time: 1/24 noon, 3/28 noon, 6/27 5:30 PM, 9/26 
noon Michelle Wodtke Franks -  

michelle@goldenhillsrcd.org   
Location: Oakland office or zoom 

Hungry Canyons 
Day / Time: Quarterly (TBD) March 18, First Friday June, 
September, December 10 A.M. John Thomas 

john@goldenhillsrcd.org    
Location: TBD 

Loess Hills Alliance Board Day / Time: First Wednesday 10 A.M. Jeannette Riesberg 
mccbsec@mononacounty.org    Location:  

MAPA 
Board of Directors: Last Thursday @ 1:30PM 

   Finance Committee: 3rd Wednesday @ 8:30AM 
Location: 2222 Cuming St, Omaha 

MH&DS – DHS- GA 
Day / Time: 2/7, 2/28, 3/28, 6/27, 7/25, 8/29, 9/26 & 
11/28 @ 1:00PM    
Location: Oakland Community Center 

 
*PACE 

Day / Time: 4th Wednesday @ 3:30 Danna Kehm – 712-890-5602 
danna@paceartsiowa.org    Location: 1001 S 6th St, CB 

712 Initiative 
Day / Time: 4th Thursday @ 7:30AM (5th March & 3rd for 
November & December) Sheryl Garst – 712-396-2464 

sgarst@the712initiative.org    
Location: 1228 S Main St, CB 

Pott County Trails Board Day / Time: 4th Tuesday @ 5:30 PM Charter@councilbluffs-ia.gov  
Cole.epley@gmail.com   Location: CB Library 

mailto:phazlewood@selectgreateromaha.com
mailto:andybiller@cbairport.com
mailto:Kimberly.wickersham@pottcounty-ia.gov
mailto:Kimberly.wickersham@pottcounty-ia.gov
mailto:Robert.andersn@pottcounty-ia.gov
mailto:becky.lockwood@ia.nacdnet.net
mailto:dreed@pcema-ia.org
mailto:Jen.foltz@iowa.gov
mailto:michelle@goldenhillsrcd.org
mailto:john@goldenhillsrcd.org
mailto:mccbsec@mononacounty.org
mailto:danna@paceartsiowa.org
mailto:sgarst@the712initiative.org
mailto:Charter@councilbluffs-ia.gov


Promise Partners 

Planning Committee: 4th Wednesday every other month 
@ 1PM 

Scott Root – 712-256-9920 
operations@promisepartners.org    Locations: Charles E. Lakin Campus – Red Cross Bldg, CB 

Governance Board: 4th Wednesday @ 1:00PM  

Locations: Charles E. Lakin Campus – Red Cross Bldg, CB 

SW Iowa Juvenile Services Day / Time: 3rd Wednesday @12:00PM Don Uhlig – 4893 
don.uhlig@pottcounty-ia.gov    Location: Quaker Steak & Lube, CB 

SWIPCO / SWITA 

Day / Time: 4th Thursday @ 1:30 PM (September 
chosen by board) November & December is picked in 
October 

Tammy DeBord – 712-243-4196 
tamy.debord@swipco.org    

Location: 1501 SW 7th St, Atlantic 

Veteran Affairs Day / Time: 2nd Monday @ 3:00 PM – 712-328-3046 
@pottcounty-ia.gov    

Location: 623 6th Ave, CB 

Board of Health Day / Time: Second Friday @ 7:30AM Camber Reed – 1133 
Camber.reed@pottcounty-ia.gov     Location: BOS Hearing Room 

West Central Community Action Day / Time: 3rd Tuesday @ 7:15PM 
   Location: 1408 Hwy 44, Harlan 

*West Pott Soil & Water 
Conservation 

Day / Time: 2nd Tuesday @ 5:00PM Brooke Bauer – 712-328-2489 
brooke.bauer@ia.nacdnet.net    Location: 305 McKenzie Ave 

WIDA Day / Time:  Erica Carley – 712-482-3029 
ericaforwida@gmail.com    Location: 1911 N LaVista Heights Rd, Avoca 

Workforce Investment Board Day / Time:  
   Location: IWCC Looft Hall 

Pott County Quarterly Dept Head Day / Time: 2nd Week (Jan, April, July, Oct) 
   Location: BOS Hearing Room 

Pott County Ops/Policy 
Committee 

Day / Time: 1st Tuesday @ 1:30PM 
   Location: BOS Hearing Room 

Pott County Wellness Committee 
Day / Time: Quarter;y 1st Thursday @ 1:30PM 

   Location: BOS Hearing Room 

IGHCP Day / Time:  
   Location:  

Pott County Tourism Every other month Mark Eckman – 712-256-2577 
meckman@unleashcb.com    3rd Tuesday  

 

 

 

mailto:operations@promisepartners.org
mailto:don.uhlig@pottcounty-ia.gov
mailto:tamy.debord@swipco.org
mailto:rita.dooley@pottcounty-ia.gov
mailto:Camber.reed@pottcounty-ia.gov
mailto:brooke.bauer@ia.nacdnet.net
mailto:ericaforwida@gmail.com
mailto:meckman@unleashcb.com


 

Capital Plan Committee 
Day / Time: 3rd Wednesday of the Month 

   Location:  

ROI Committee Day / Time:  
   Location: BOS Hearing Room 

“What Should Be” Committee Day / Time:  Monthly 9:00AM 
   Location: Wild Rose Conference Room 

 



2022 Representative Appointments 

Agency Meeting Dates / Location Contact Info 2022 Primary 2022 Alternate 

Advance SW Iowa Corporation 
Day / Time:4th Friday @ 9:30AM (No meetings Jul &Nov) Paula Hazlewood – 712-256-5636 

phazlewood@selectgreateromaha.com  Wichman Shea 
Location: CB Library (unless noted) 

Council Bluffs Airport Authority 
Day / Time: 3rd Wednesday @ 4:00PM Andy Biller 

andybiller@cbairport.com  Belt Schultz 
Location: 16801 McCandless Ln, Ste 2, Council Bluffs 

Conservation Board 
Day / Time: 2nd Tuesday @ 6:00PM Kim Wickersham – 712-328-5638 

Kimberly.wickersham@pottcounty-
ia.gov  

Wichman Shea 
Location: TBD 

E911 Board 
Day / Time: Quarterly (TBD) Bob Andersen -712-3285739 

Robert.andersn@pottcounty-ia.gov  Belt Shea 
Location: 7:00PM, BOS Hearing Room 

East Pott Soil & Water 
Conservation 

Day / Time: 3rd Wednesday @ 8:00AM Becky Lockwood – 712-482-6408 
becky.lockwood@ia.nacdnet.net  Grobe Belt 

Location: 321 Oakland Ave, Oakland 

EMA Board 
Day / Time: TBD (Will Contact) Doug Reed – 712-328-5777 

dreed@pcema-ia.org  Shea Schultz 
Location: TBD (Will Contact) 

Fourth Judicial District 
Day / Time: 4th Wednesday of January, April, June 
September 

Jen Foltz – 712-396-2203 
Jen.foltz@iowa.gov  Belt Shultz 

Location: 801 S 10th Street, Council Bluffs 

Golden Hills RC&D 
Day / Time: 1/24 noon, 3/28 noon, 6/27 5:30 PM, 9/26 
noon 

Michelle Wodtke Franks -  
michelle@goldenhillsrcd.org Grobe Belt 

Location: Oakland office or zoom 

Hungry Canyons 
Day / Time: Quarterly (TBD) March 18, First Friday 
June, September, December 10 A.M. 

John Thomas 
john@goldenhillsrcd.org  Grobe Shea 

Location: TBD 

Loess Hills Alliance Board 
Day / Time: First Wednesday 10 A.M. Jeannette Riesberg 

mccbsec@mononacounty.org  Shea Grobe 
Location:  

MAPA 

Board of Directors: Last Thursday @ 1:30PM 
 Belt Wichman Finance Committee: 3rd Wednesday @ 8:30AM 

Location: 2222 Cuming St, Omaha 

MH&DS – DHS- GA 
Day / Time: 2/7, 2/28, 3/28, 6/27, 7/25, 8/29, 9/26 & 
11/28 @ 1:00PM  Grobe    Wichman 
Location: Oakland Community Center 

 
*PACE 

Day / Time: 4th Wednesday @ 3:30 Danna Kehm – 712-890-5602 
danna@paceartsiowa.org  Grobe Schultz 

Location: 1001 S 6th St, CB 

712 Initiative 
Day / Time: 4th Thursday @ 7:30AM (5th March & 3rd 
for November & December) 

Sheryl Garst – 712-396-2464 
sgarst@the712initiative.org  Schultz Belt 

Location: 1228 S Main St, CB 

Pott County Trails Board 
Day / Time: 4th Tuesday @ 5:30 PM Charter@councilbluffs-ia.gov  

Cole.epley@gmail.com Shea Schultz 
Location: CB Library 

mailto:phazlewood@selectgreateromaha.com
mailto:andybiller@cbairport.com
mailto:Kimberly.wickersham@pottcounty-ia.gov
mailto:Kimberly.wickersham@pottcounty-ia.gov
mailto:Robert.andersn@pottcounty-ia.gov
mailto:becky.lockwood@ia.nacdnet.net
mailto:dreed@pcema-ia.org
mailto:Jen.foltz@iowa.gov
mailto:michelle@goldenhillsrcd.org
mailto:john@goldenhillsrcd.org
mailto:mccbsec@mononacounty.org
mailto:danna@paceartsiowa.org
mailto:sgarst@the712initiative.org
mailto:Charter@councilbluffs-ia.gov


Promise Partners 

Planning Committee: 4th Wednesday every other 
month @ 1PM 

Scott Root – 712-256-9920 
operations@promisepartners.org  Belt Schultz 

Locations: Charles E. Lakin Campus – Red Cross Bldg, 
CB 

Governance Board: 4th Wednesday @ 1:00PM  

Locations: Charles E. Lakin Campus – Red Cross Bldg, 
CB 

SW Iowa Juvenile Services 
Day / Time: 3rd Wednesday @12:00PM Don Uhlig – 4893 

don.uhlig@pottcounty-ia.gov  Grobe Belt 
Location: Quaker Steak & Lube, CB 

SWIPCO / SWITA 

Day / Time: 4th Thursday @ 1:30 PM (September 
chosen by board) November & December is picked in 
October 

Tammy DeBord – 712-243-4196 
tamy.debord@swipco.org  Grobe  

Location: 1501 SW 7th St, Atlantic 

Veteran Affairs 
Day / Time: 2nd Tuesday @ 1:00 PM Nick Jedlicka – 712-328-5797 

nick.jedlicka@pottcounty-ia.gov  Schultz Grobe 
Location: 623 6th Ave, CB 

Public Health 
Day / Time: Second Friday @ 7:30AM Camber Reed – 1133 

Camber.reed@pottcounty-ia.gov   Shea Belt 
Location: BOS Hearing Room 

West Central Community Action 
Day / Time: 3rd Tuesday @ 7:15PM 

 Grobe Shea 
Location: 1408 Hwy 44, Harlan 

*West Pott Soil & Water 
Conservation 

Day / Time: 2nd Tuesday @ 5:00PM Brooke Bauer – 712-328-2489 
brooke.bauer@ia.nacdnet.net  Wichman Schultz 

Location: 305 McKenzie Ave 

WIDA 
Day / Time:  Erica Carley – 712-482-3029 

ericaforwida@gmail.com  Grobe Shea 
Location: 1911 N LaVista Heights Rd, Avoca 

Workforce Investment Board 
Day / Time:  

 Belt Schultz 
Location: IWCC Looft Hall 

Pott County Quarterly Dept Head 
Day / Time: 2nd Week (Jan, April, July, Oct) 

 Belt Wichman 
Location: BOS Hearing Room 

Pott County Ops/Policy Committee 
Day / Time: 1st Tuesday @ 1:30PM 

 Belt/Wichman  
Location: BOS Hearing Room 

Pott County Wellness Committee 
Day / Time: Quarter;y 1st Thursday @ 1:30PM 

 Schultz Wichman 
Location: BOS Hearing Room 

IGHCP 
Day / Time:  

 Belt Lemrick 
Location:  

Pott County Tourism 
 Mark Eckman – 712-256-2577 

meckman@unleashcb.com  Belt Schultz 
 

 
 

   
 

     

mailto:operations@promisepartners.org
mailto:don.uhlig@pottcounty-ia.gov
mailto:tamy.debord@swipco.org
mailto:nick.jedlicka@pottcounty-ia.gov
mailto:Camber.reed@pottcounty-ia.gov
mailto:brooke.bauer@ia.nacdnet.net
mailto:ericaforwida@gmail.com
mailto:meckman@unleashcb.com


 

 

 

 

 

Capital Plan Committee 
Day / Time: 3rd Wednesday of the Month 

 Schultz Belt 
Location:  

ROI Committee 
Day / Time:  

 Wichman Schultz 
Location: BOS Hearing Room 

“What Should Be” Committee 
Day / Time:  Monthly 9:00AM 

 Shea Wichman 
Location: Wild Rose Conference Room 

 



 

 

 

Received/Filed 



 

 

 

Public Comments 
 
 

            

 

 

 



 

 

 

Closed Session 


	Cover Robert's Rules of Order
	Cover Board Chair
	Cover Federal Standard Mileage rate
	Cover Fourth Judicial District Department of Correctional Services Board
	Cover Jana Lemrick Director HR
	Cover Legal Holidays for 2022
	Cover MAPA representative
	Cover monthly stipend for mobile cellular usuage
	Cover Official Newspapers for Pottwattamie County 2022
	Cover Policy on Board Sessions
	Cover Representatives to IGHCP Board for 2022
	Cover Resolution No 01-2023
	Cover Resolution No 02-2023
	Cover Resolution No 03-2023
	Cover Resolution No 04-2023
	Cover Resolution No 05-2023
	Cover Resolution No 06-2023
	Cover Resolution No 07-2023
	Cover Resolution No 08-2023
	Cover Southwest Iowa Region Mental Health & Disability



